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Malave, Erin Aé\ml

From: diafrost@sitmeanssit.com

Sent:  Thursday, April 22, 2010 7:43 PM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: Re: address chage

You are great! How do | get proof it is done, for my business license? Just go to the sun biz site and print out new
certs ?
Thank You so_much!

Dia

--—- QOriginal Message -----

From: Malave, Erin

To: diafrost@sitmeanssit.com

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 3:33 PM
Subject: RE; address chage

No probiens. I will get the ILLC done today but the fuctitivns name will take a couple of days. [ do not
bandle therr and our phones are quite busy, so it will fonger than the LLC

Thante_you,

Erin M. Malave

Anzendments

Burean of Commercial Recording
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the gquality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Filorida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: diafrost@sitmeanssit.com [mailto:diafrost@sitmeanssit.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 3:27 PM

To: Malave, Erin _

Subject: Re: address chage

Importance: High

Erin,

Very sorry for the delay. Had a family emergency. here is the information you requested for the change of
address:

Sit Happens, LLC

document # L.02000081355

authentication code: 090825090609-800159847948#1

Ficticious Name Reg: G09000141882

EIN # 27-1110368

F L LY e Wal



Previous address:

10720 NE 53rd Terrace
Gaiensville, FL 32653

NEW ADDRESS:

10606 NW 53rd Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32653

Dia Frost
352.812.3247
352.494 8483

Thank You,
Dia Frost

----- Original Message —---

From: Malave, Erin

To: diafrost@sitmeanssit.com

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 3.08 PM
Subject: RE: address chage

To Whom It May Concern:
document number associated with this company.

Thank you,
Erin Malave
Divisicn of Corporations

Sent: Friday, April 09, 2010 10:27 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: address chage

I could not find the forms online.

Where or how do | do this? Can | not do this by phone etc.?
Thank you,
Dia Frost

Y LY. Y.

1 need to change the address for my LLC and ficticious Name.

From: diafrost@sitmeanssit.com [mailto:diafrost@sitmeanssit.com]

Page 2 of 2

Please forward me the information needing an update. Please include the name of your company and/or the

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a custorner. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer_Satisfaction Survey



